
From: Prosper, Terrie D. 
Sent: 10/16/2012 5:38:06 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: Roger is leaving 

You can see what we've been up to at www.hauntedbay.com 

:) 

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 05:34 PM Pacific Standard Time 
To: Prosper, Terrie D. 
Subject: RE: Roger is leaving 

LOL. I love that you do this. 

From: Prosper, Terrie D. [mailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 5:34 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: Re: Roger is leaving 

Tiring! I'm ready for a Christmas free now. :) 

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pqe.com1 
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 05:30 PM Pacific Standard Time 
To: Prosper, Terrie D. 
Subject: RE: Roger is leaving 

Yes - unlike most of our other folks! How's the Halloween planning going? 

From: Prosper, Terrie D. fmailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 5:28 PM 
To: Doll, Laura; Clanon, Paul 
Subject: Re: Roger is leaving 
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I'm really sorry to hear that. 

I thought Roger was a breath of fresh air too. Not so "corporate". 

From: Doll, Laura fmailto:LRDD@pqe.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 04:51 PM Pacific Standard Time 
To: Clanon, Paul; Prosper, Terrie D. 
Subject: RE: Roger is leaving 

You two are so funny! 

The "family circumstance," as I understand it, is a very, very critical health condition for his 
daughter-in-law - cancer with lots of complications. They are a close family (always hard for 
me to imagine) and so they are coming together to deal with this. 

I'm sad about that. But I'm also sad for PG&E because 1 think Roger was making a difference 
in the way we communicate with the world and I'm afraid we'll go all medieval again after he 
leaves. 

From: Clanon, Paul fmailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 4:46 PM 
To: Prosper, Terrie D.; Doll, Laura 
Subject: RE: Roger is leaving 

What a dumb question, Terrie. 

From: Prosper, Terrie D. 
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 4:43 PM 
To: 'LRDD@pge.com' 
Cc: Clanon, Paul 
Subject: Re: Roger is leaving 
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Why?? 

From: Doll, Laura fmailto:LRDD@pqe.com1 
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 04:40 PM Pacific Standard Time 
To: Clanon, Paul; Prosper, Terrie D. 
Subject: Roger is leaving 

Not immediately, but soon. I'm very sad. 

From: Pruett, Greg S. 
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 11:41 AM 
Subject: Corporate Affairs Organization Update 

PG&E Officer and Director Team: 

During the past year, many of you have gotten to know and worked directly with Roger 
Frizzell, PG&E's Chief Communications Officer and VP of Corporate Relations. Roger 
has been instrumental in beginning the process of rebuilding the company's reputation 
with customers and the greater public. He has led the development of a 
comprehensive brand strategy that is building greater awareness among the public 
about how the company is delivering on its commitment to provide Safe, Reliable and 
Affordable gas and electric service. And he and his team are making significant 
strides to assure the company achieves fairer and more balanced coverage in the 
media. 

When PG&E lured Roger away from American Airlines in Dallas, TX, we (and he) 
expected that he would be our Chief Communications Officer for the long future. 
Roger shared with us earlier this week that family circumstance will necessitate his 
departure from PG&E in the coming months. Roger will be with us through the end of 
the year and we hope into early next year, and we are conducting a nationwide search 
to fill the position of Chief Communications Officer for PG&E. 
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Please feel free to reach out to Roger and offer your best wishes as he plans for the 
next stage of his career. 

Greg 
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